



CITY OF MOUNT VERNON, N.Y.
RECREATION DEPARTMENT

SHAWYN PATTERSON-HOWARD
Mayor

City Hall, One Roosevelt Square
Mount Vernon, NY. 10550
(914) 665-2420 – Fax: (914) 665-2421

KATHLEEN WALKER- PINCKNEY
Commissioner
ANDRE' EARLY
Deputy Commissioner

February 3, 2026

Honorable Members of the City Council
Through the Office of the Mayor
City Hall
Mount Vernon, NY 10550

RE: 2026 Fun Filled Summer

Dear Honorable Members:

This letter comes to request that the City Council enact legislation that would enable the mayor to enter into agreement with The County of Westchester.

Under this program, the City of Mount Vernon Recreation Department will receive \$8,499.00 for the operation of the Fun Filled Summer (Park Activation Program) for the period of July 1, 2026 to August 31, 2026. This Program runs Monday thru Thursday from 10:00am – 2:00pm at Various parks throughout the City of Mt Vernon.

These funds are to be deposited into revenue account A2229.15 (Westchester County funded recreation grants) for appropriation in A7310.104 (youth program salary – part-time) and A7310.458 (equipment, trips, guest speakers, and supplies).

Respectfully submitted,

Kathleen Walker Pinckney, Commissioner
Department of Recreation

cc: André G. Early, Deputy Commissioner
Mayor Shawyn Patterson-Howard
City Clerk

“The Jewel of Westchester”

